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COUNTY  Taylor 

RESOURCE #  TAC-33      
EVALUATION    N / Eligible: member of a group 

SHPO EVALUATION    _____ 
DESTROYED    _____ 

 

16.  DIMENSIONS: Height:   C: 2 Story 

Width:   5    Depth:   7    Acreage:         

1. NAME OF RESOURCE (how determined): 
4 / Original or later significant uses of the property 
Campbellsville Hotel/Newton Hotel/The Elegant 
Touch/Glitz 

 17.  PLAN: 
First:     U / Undetermined/not applicable         
Second: _____        

2. ADDRESS/LOCATION: 
The Elegant Touch; Glitz 
222-226 East Main 
Campbellsville, KY 2718 

 18.  STYLISTIC INFLUENCE:  
First:  5:7: Other     No Style 
Second:   _____           

3. UTM REFERENCE:  
Quad Name: Campbellsville   Date:  1970 PR 1987  
Zone: 16 Method: C / Commonwealth Base Map 
Easting: 646756   Northing: 4134028    

 19.  FOUNDATION: 
Type:  2 / Continuous           
Material:   B / Brick           

4. OWNER/ADDRESS: 
James B. & Roberta Moore 
434 Friendship Pike 
Campbellsville, KY 42718 
 
See continuation sheet for other owner 

 20.  PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL: 
Original:  F / Bric, English bond           
Replacement:   _____           

21.  ROOF CONFIGURATION AND COVERING: 
       Configuration:    Q / Flat            

Covering:    6 / Built-up (tar)             
5. FIELD RECORDER/AFFILIATION: 

Donna Logsdon, Architect 
 22.  CONDITION: 

G / Good-in good state of repair 

6. DATE RECORDED:   9/7/2012 
 

 23.  MODIFICATION: 2 / Moderate alteration           
 

7. SPONSOR: 
City of Campbellsville & Kentucky Heritage Council 

 24.  ARCHITECT/BUILDER: 
      

8. INITIATION:    2 / CLG          25:  PHOTOGRAPH FILE: 
TAC33_01, TAC33_02 

9. OTHER DOCUMENTATION: 

     
 

 26:  WINDOWS: Original   Replacement  
  Type: Vinyl        
 
TAC33_01 

  
COMMENTS/HISTORICAL INFORMATION: 
See continuation sheet 

10. REPORT/NR REFERENCE: 
Campbellsville Historic Commercial District 

 

11. ORIGINAL PRIMARY FUNCTION: 
01: Residential - D: Hotel/inn 
      

 

12. CURRENT PRIMARY FUNCTION: 
02: Commercial  - E: Specialty store/shop 
      

 

13. CONSTRUCTION DATE: Estimated 5: 1875-1899 
Documented: 1886-1895 Historians 

 

14. DATE OF MAJOR ADDITIONS/MODIFICATIONS 
(specify): 
_____        
_____        

 

15.  CONSTRUCTION METHOD AND MATERIAL: 
Original/Primary: B0 / Brick            
Subsequent/Secondary:  _____         

Survey HABS/HAER NR
KY Landmark

KENTUCKY INDIVIDUAL BUILDING SURVEY FORM 

(KHC 2011-1) 
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 27.  SUPPORT RESOURCES:   

SITE PLAN KEY FUNCTION CONSTRUCTION DATE METHOD/MATERIAL 
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    

 

28.  SITE PLAN (Complete if #26 was answered or if you are using sub-numbers): 

 

29.  MAP (Scan or attach copy of map showing exact location of resources): TAC-33 
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TAC33_02 
Billy Joe Breeding 
1351 Old Lebanon Road 
Campbellsville, KY 42718 
 
Campbellsville Hotel/Newton Hotel (TAC-33) 
 
 This nine-bay wide two-story common bond brick building has second floor windows with flat arches on the north and east facades 
and segmental arched windows on the west and south facades.  It has cast iron details on the front façade with stone sills.  
 Built circa 1886 as the Newton Block by Sylvester and “Abe” Newton, it contained the Newton Hotel. Around 1895, there was a 
grocery store. In 1900, the Campbellsville Hotel was located here through 1927. Charles Wright practiced law here.   
 In 1908, a post office maintained space in the Main and Central corner until the 1930s when it relocated to its new building on 
upper Main Street. In 1917 Bryant & Shively Jewelers occupied 222.  A fire burned the building in 1911 and 1934. John Turner Mardis’s 
Restaurant occupied the building before Floy’s. Floy’s was remodeled in 1949 and the late-1950s. Baldwin’s Department Store, 
Ouida’s, Brack’s, World Wide Fabrics, Millie's Bridal, Dollar Store, Cato’s, Elegant Mother, Twice as Nice, and now Elegant Touch and 
Glitz have expanded into this space.   
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